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For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Meraj Rahimi,
Chief, Regulatory Guidance and Generic
Issues Branch, Division of Engineering, Office
of Nuclear Regulatory Research.
[FR Doc. 2021-03457 Filed 2—19-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[NRC—2019-0253]

Final Revision to Branch Technical
Position 7-19 Guidance for Evaluation
of Defense in Depth and Diversity to
Address Common-Cause Failure Due
to Latent Design Defects in Digital
Safety Systems; Correction

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

ACTION: Standard review plan-final
section revision; issuance; correction.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) is correcting a notice
that was published in the Federal
Register on January 29, 2021, regarding
the final revision to Branch Technical
Position (BTP) 7-19, “Guidance for
Evaluation of Defense in Depth and
Diversity to Address Common-Cause
Failure Due to Latent Design Defects in
Digital Safety Systems.” This action is
necessary to correct the Agency
Document Access and Management
System (ADAMS) Accession number for
the staff responses to public comments
on the draft version of BTP 7-19.

DATES: The correction takes effect on
February 22, 2021.

ADDRESSES: Please refer to Docket ID
NRC-2019-0253 when contacting the
NRC about the availability of
information regarding this document.
You may obtain publicly available
information related to this document
using any of the following methods:

e Federal Rulemaking Website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2019-0253. Address
questions about Docket IDs in
Regulations.gov to Stacy Schumann;
telephone: 301-415-0624; email:
Stacy.Schumann@nrc.gov. For technical
questions, contact the individual listed
in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT section of this document.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly
available documents online in the
ADAMS Public Documents collection at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select
“Begin Web-based ADAMS Search.” For
problems with ADAMS, please contact

the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR)
reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, 301—
415-4737, or by email to pdr.resource@
nre.gov. The final revision 8 of BTP 7—
19, Final Revision to Branch Technical
Position 7-19 Guidance for Evaluation
of Defense in Depth and Diversity to
Address Common-Cause Failure Due to
Latent Design Defects in Digital Safety
Systems is available in ADAMS under
Accession No. ML20339A642.

o Attention: The PDR, where you may
examine and order copies of public
documents, is currently closed. You
may submit your request to the PDR via
email at pdr.resource@nrc.gov or call 1—-
800-397—-4209 or 301-415—-4737,
between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. (EST),
Monday through Friday, except Federal
holidays.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mark D. Notich, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington,
DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415—
3053, email: Mark.Notich@nrc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
January 29, 2021 the NRC issued a
notice in the Federal Register for the
final revision of BTP 7—19 (86 FR 7577).
The notice included the incorrect
ADAMS Accession Number for the BTP
7-19, Revision 8, public comment
resolution document. This document
corrects the ADAMS Accession Number
for the BTP 7-19, Revision 8, public
comment resolution document. The
public comment resolution document is
available in ADAMS under Accession
No. ML20339A646.

Dated: February 16, 2021.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Dennis C. Morey,

Chief, Licensing Project Branch, Division of

Operating Reactors, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.

[FR Doc. 2021-03435 Filed 2-19-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[NRC-2021-0001]
Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: Weeks of February 15,
22, March 1, 8, 15, 22, 29, 2021.

PLACE: Commissioners’ Conference
Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville,
Maryland.

STATUS: Public.

Week of February 15, 2021

Thursday, February 18, 2021

9:55 a.m. Affirmation Session (Public
Meeting) (Tentative)

a. Holtec International (HI-STORE
Consolidated Interim Storage
Facility), Sierra Club Appeal of
LBP-20-6 (Tentative)

b. DTE Electric Co. (Fermi 2), Appeal
of LBP-20-7 (Denial of Hearing
Request Related to Spent Fuel Pool
License Amendment) (Tentative)

(Contact: Wesley Held: 301-287—
3591)

Additional Information: Due to
COVID-19, there will be no physical
public attendance. The public is invited
to attend the Commission’s meeting live
in one of two ways; via webcast at the
Web address—https://video.nrc.gov/ or
via teleconference. Details for joining
the teleconference in listen only mode
may be found at https://www.nrc.gov/
pmns/mtg.

10:00 a.m. Briefing on Equal
Employment Opportunity,
Affirmative Employment, and Small
Business (Public Meeting)

(Contact: Nadim Khan: 301—415—
1119)

Additional Information: Due to
COVID-19, there will be no physical
public attendance. The public is invited
to attend the Commission’s meeting live
in one of two ways; via webcast at the
Web address—https://video.nrc.gov/ or
via teleconference. Details for joining
the teleconference in listen only mode
may be found at https://www.nrc.gov/
pmns/mtg.

Week of February 22, 2021—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of February 22, 2021.

Week of March 1, 2021—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of March 1, 2021.

Week of March 8, 2021—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of March 8, 2021.

Week of March 15, 2021—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of March 15, 2021.

Week of March 22, 2021—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of March 22, 2021.

Week of March 29, 2021—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for
the week of March 29, 2021.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
For more information or to verify the
status of meetings, contact Wesley Held
at 301-287-3591 or via email at
Wesley.Held@nrc.gov. The schedule for
Commission meetings is subject to
change on short notice.
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The NRC Commission Meeting
Schedule can be found on the internet
at:

https://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/
public-meetings/schedule.html.

The NRC provides reasonable
accommodation to individuals with
disabilities where appropriate. If you
need a reasonable accommodation to
participate in these public meetings or
need this meeting notice or the
transcript or other information from the
public meetings in another format (e.g.,
braille, large print), please notify Anne
Silk, NRC Disability Program Specialist,
at 301-287-0745, by videophone at
240—428-3217, or by email at
Anne.Silk@nrc.gov. Determinations on
requests for reasonable accommodation
will be made on a case-by-case basis.

Members of the public may request to
receive this information electronically.
If you would like to be added to the
distribution, please contact the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Office of the
Secretary, Washington, DC 20555, at
301-415-1969, or by email at
Tyesha.Bush@nrc.gov.

The NRC is holding the meetings
under the authority of the Government
in the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552b.

Dated: February 17, 2021.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Denise L. McGovern,
Policy Coordinator, Office of the Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2021-03529 Filed 2-18-21; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION
[Docket Nos. MC2021-69 and CP2021-72]
New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing for the
Commission’s consideration concerning
a negotiated service agreement. This
notice informs the public of the filing,
invites public comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: February 24,
2021.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

I. Introduction
II. Docketed Proceeding(s)

I. Introduction

The Commission gives notice that the
Postal Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to negotiated service agreement(s). The
request(s) may propose the addition or
removal of a negotiated service
agreement from the market dominant or
the competitive product list, or the
modification of an existing product
currently appearing on the market
dominant or the competitive product
list.

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, the title of each Postal
Service request, the request’s acceptance
date, and the authority cited by the
Postal Service for each request. For each
request, the Commission appoints an
officer of the Commission to represent
the interests of the general public in the
proceeding, pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505
(Public Representative). Section II also
establishes comment deadline(s)
pertaining to each request.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (http://
www.pre.gov). Non-public portions of
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3011.301.1

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
in the captioned docket(s) are consistent
with the policies of title 39. For
request(s) that the Postal Service states
concern market dominant product(s),
applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3622, 39
U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3030, and 39
CFR part 3040, subpart B. For request(s)
that the Postal Service states concern
competitive product(s), applicable
statutory and regulatory requirements
include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39 U.S.C. 3633,
39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3035, and
39 CFR part 3040, subpart B. Comment
deadline(s) for each request appear in
section II.

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).

1. Docket No(s).: MC2021-69 and
CP2021-72; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Parcel Select and Parcel Return
Service Contract 13 to Competitive
Product List and Notice of Filing
Materials Under Seal; Filing Acceptance
Date: February 16, 2021; Filing
AuthOI‘ity.' 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
3040.130 through 3040.135, and 39 CFR
3035.105; Public Representative:
Christopher C. Mohr; Comments Due:
February 24, 2021.

This Notice will be published in the
Federal Register.
Erica A. Barker,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2021-03501 Filed 2—19-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-91139; File No. SR-BX-
2021-002]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Nasdaq
BX, Inc.; Notice of Filing and
Immediate Effectiveness of Proposed
Rule Change To Amend Rule 4759

February 16, 2021.

Pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(“Act”),? and Rule 19b—4 thereunder,?2
notice is hereby given that on February
3, 2021, Nasdaq BX, Inc. (“BX” or
“Exchange”) filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission
(“Commission”) the proposed rule
change as described in Items I and II
below, which Items have been prepared
by the Exchange. The Commission is
publishing this notice to solicit
comments on the proposed rule change
from interested persons.

I. Self-Regulatory Organization’s
Statement of the Terms of Substance of
the Proposed Rule Change

The Exchange proposes to amend
Rule 4759 (Data Feeds Utilized) to
change the primary and secondary
source of quotation data of certain
market centers in the list of proprietary
and network processor feeds that the
Exchange utilizes for the handling,
routing, and execution of orders as well
as regulatory compliance processes
related to those function.

The text of the proposed rule change
is available on the Exchange’s website at
https://listingcenter.nasdaq.com/
rulebook/bx/rules, at the principal office
of the Exchange, and at the
Commission’s Public Reference Room.

115 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).
217 CFR 240.19b—4.
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